

Latin Generation Panel (GP) Meeting Notes from the meeting on 10 January 2022

Meeting Attendees (in alphabetical order)

GP members:

1. Bill Jouris
2. Dennis Tan Tanaka
3. Hazem Hezzah
4. Mats Dufburg
5. Michael Bauland
6. Mirjana Tasić

Staff:

1. Pitinan Kooarmornpatana

Meeting Notes:

1. The GP reviewed and finalized the draft response regarding [Variants](#). The summary section was removed as it will be integrated into the report form with other responses. The GP indicated that the clear cases of variants should be admitted in the LGR algorithm and the IDN Variant TLD Implementation Framework is not applicable in the context of the making of the RZ-LGR.
2. The GP then continued to review the draft response for [Underlining, Capital Letters and Numerals](#). The Underlining section was finalized. Mats was asked to prepare the suggest text for the Capital Letters and Numerals section which will be discussed in the next meeting
3. Mirjana and Pitinan will take all the responses, finalized to date, into the formatted report for GP consideration.

Next meeting:

Monday 17 January 2022, 16:00 UTC.

Action Items

S. No.	Action Item	Owner
1	Propose the text regarding Capital Letters and Numerals section.	MD
2	Prepare the response report for GP consideration	MT, PK